



REPORT

IPPC-REGIONAL WORKSHOP FOR NENA 2022

Tunis - Tunisia 1 - 4 August 2022

IPPC Secretariat

The designations employed and the presentation of material in this information product do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) concerning the legal or development status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries. The mention of specific companies or products of manufacturers, whether or not these have been patented, does not imply that these have been endorsed or recommended by FAO in preference to others of a similar nature that are not mentioned.

The views expressed in this information product are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of FAO.

© FAO, [2020]



Some rights reserved. This work is made available under the Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 3.0 IGO licence (CC BY-NC-SA 3.0 IGO; https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/3.0/igo/legalcode/legalcode).

Under the terms of this licence, this work may be copied, redistributed and adapted for non-commercial purposes, provided that the work is appropriately cited. In any use of this work, there should be no suggestion that FAO endorses any specific organization, products or services. The use of the FAO logo is not permitted. If the work is adapted, then it must be licensed under the same or equivalent Creative Commons licence. If a translation of this work is created, it must include the following disclaimer along with the required citation: "This translation was not created by the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO). FAO is not responsible for the content or accuracy of this translation. The original English edition shall be the authoritative edition.

Disputes arising under the licence that cannot be settled amicably will be resolved by mediation and arbitration as described in Article 8 of the licence except as otherwise provided herein. The applicable mediation rules will be the mediation rules of the World Intellectual Property Organization http://www.wipo.int/amc/en/mediation/rules and any arbitration will be conducted in accordance with the Arbitration Rules of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL).

Third-party materials. Users wishing to reuse material from this work that is attributed to a third party, such as tables, figures or images, are responsible for determining whether permission is needed for that reuse and for obtaining permission from the copyright holder. The risk of claims resulting from infringement of any third-party-owned component in the work rests solely with the user.

Sales, rights and licensing. FAO information products are available on the FAO website (www.fao.org/publications) and can be purchased through publications-sales@fao.org. Requests for commercial use should be submitted via: www.fao.org/contact-us/licence-request. Queries regarding rights and licensing should be submitted to: copyright@fao.org

Contents

INTRODUCTION5	
The Objectives of the IPPC RW and Topics to be discussed were:5	
1. OPENING OF THE SESSIONs5	
2. Meeting Arrangements	
3. Administrative Matters	
4. Updates on Governance and Strategic Issues	
4.3 Update from IC8	
5. Section 1: Discuss Substantive Comments on Draft Standards and Recommendations9	
6. SECTION 2: Implementing and raising awareness in the framework of FAO10	
7. Section 3: Moving Together from Ideas to Actions	
8. Conclusion of the workshop/ Date and Venue of the Next Meeting16	
9. Online survey: go to the following link	
10 Adoption of the Report (Procedure to be decided)	
11. Closing of the meeting	
12. Technical Visit	
Annex 1: LIST OF PARTICIPANTS	
Annex 2: Agenda 20	
AGENDA FOR THE 2022 IPPC REGIONAL WORKSHOP UNDER THE THEME: PLANT HEALTH INNOVATION FOR FOOD SECURITY	
FINAL AGENDA FOR THE TECHNICAL VISIT	22
Annex 3: Comments on Draft ISPMs 23	

INTRODUCTION

- The 2022 IPPC Regional Workshop for the Near East and North Africa region was held from 1st to 4th of August 2022 in Tunis, Tunisia. The Workshop was organized in collaboration with the FAO Regional Office for the Near East and North Africa (FAO-RNE), the FAO Sub regional office for North Africa (SNE), the Near East Plant Protection Organization (NEPPO) and the Ministry of Agriculture, Water Resources and Fisheries of Tunisia. It was funded by FAO-RNE, FAO-SNE and the IPPC Secretariat. Twenty-nine participants from seventeen Contracting Parties and the West Bank and Gaza Strip, as well as representatives from FAO, NEPPO, US NPPO (APHIS/USDA) and the IPPC Secretariat, participated in the workshop (Annex 1, list of participants).
- The meeting was considered a unique opportunity to update member states on the current activities and achievements of FAO (update on FAO projects in the region), IPPC and NEPPO by gathering opinions from contracting parties on the activities including the standard setting and implementation and capacity development committees. In addition, the annual meeting is also used as a tool for capacity development to train IPPC Official Contact Points on specific tools like Online Comment System (OCS) and National Reporting Obligation (NRO), and other important related issues like evaluation of NPPO Different Activities.

The Objectives of the IPPC RW and Topics to be discussed were:

- [3] The objective of IPPC RW 2022 in the NENA region is to build capacity in a range of areas related to IPPC. For the year 2022, the IPPC regional workshops focus on phytosanitary innovation for food safety.
- [4] In addition, the IPPC regional workshops are an opportunity for participants to acquire skills on how to analyze draft International Standards for Phytosanitary Measures (ISPMs) and provide productive comments for draft ISPMs and recommendations for consultations in 2022, to build phytosanitary capacity and raise awareness of IPPC-related activities, and finally exchange experiences at the regional level.
- Draft ISPMs to be considered for comments have been announced on the International Phytosanitary Portal (IPP) on the first of July 2022(those included first and second consultations):
- [6] https://www.ippc.int/en/core-activities/standards-setting/member-consultation-draft-ispms/
- [7] And on the Online Comment System (OCS) webpage at:

https://ocs-new.ippc.int/

[8] And the IPPC Official Contact Points were also invited to consider the resource materials on the OCS at:

https:ippc.int/en/online-comment-system.

1. OPENING OF THE SESSIONS

1.1 Welcome Remarks

- [9] The opening session was moderated by Mr. Thaer Yaseen the Regional Plant Protection Officer at the Regional Office for the Near East and North Africa Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. He expressed his appreciation for holding of this face-to-face workshop after a two-year break due to the COVID-19 crisis.
- [10] Then he gave the floor to Mr. Arop Deng, the IPPC Integration and Support Team Leader IPPC secretariat), who started his speech by welcoming all the participants and presented the gratefulness and appreciation to the Republic of Tunisia /Ministry of Agriculture, Water Resources and Fisheries for hosting and co-organizing this significant event of the IPPC Regional Workshop 2022. He also presented the appreciation to all whom kindly contributed to conducting that workshop and its success. Mr. Arop highlighted the workshop's overarching goal, which was to develop the phytosanitary

- capacities of contracting parties to effectively enforce globally harmonized standards for phytosanitary measures
- [11] Then a recording video for the welcome remarks by the Secretary of the International Plant Protection Convention Mr. Osama was played.
- [12] The floor was given to Mr. Osama EI-Lissy, the Secretary of the IPPC who participated by videoconference.
- [13] Mr. EI-Lissy in his opening speech- has apologized for not being able to reach the workshop for logistical reasons and he repeated his gratitude to the Ministry of Agriculture, Water Resources, and Fisheriesin Tunisia and has explained the particular importance of the annual IPPC regional workshop for presenting a platform for discussions and experience exchanges, in addition to supporting cooperation initiatives in the region.
- [14] Mr. EI-Lissy has emphasized that one of the potentials of this workshop is the NPPOs training on National Reporting Obligations (NROs), Online Comment System (OCS) and other related issues since those important issues are effectively contributed to forming the core activities of IPPC. The data collection and management in standardised way will help to control the pest while enhancing and facilitating the trade among the contracting parties. He also added the importance of investing properly in the digital environment (adoption of e-Phyto solutions), the challenges of COVID19, the good practicing of plant health, since protecting the plant means protecting life, and yet to facilitating safety and secure trade.
- [15] Mr. Abdul Hakim Rajab Al-Waer, FAO Assistant Director-General and Regional Representative for the Near East and North Africa stressed the importance of this event as it would contribute effectively to providing and exchanging information on plant health, updated quarantine measures, and invasive pests management.
- [16] Mr. Al-Waer acknowledged that FAO will continue to technically and financially support member countries, (at the national and the regional level) to face all challenges of invasive pests. Finally, he wished success to this workshop and promised to take up all its results (conclusions and recommendations) and translate them into essential elements of future project proposals.
- [17] Mr. Mekki Chouibani, the Executive Director of the Near East Plant Protection Organization (NEPPO) presented his acknowledgment and appreciation to the Republic of Tunisia for their kind hosting of this workshop, the FAO regional and sub-regional offices, and all the participants.
- [18] Mr. Mekki Chouibani raised the importance of international standards for phytosanitary measures, and the participation of countries in the region in the review of draft ISPMs on (OCS).
- [19] He also highlighted the importance of having collaborative efforts as the challenge of plant pests cannot be solved by national efforts alone, but it is necessary to have a regional strategic plan. He also explained the role of NEPPO as a forum for the exchange of opinions and experiences that strengthens cooperation and coordination of phytosanitary actions.
- [20] Finally, Mr. Chouibani stressed the crucial and significant importance of the adoption and use of the OCS tool by the countries of the region, as this tool can contribute effectively and positively to the production of ISPMs.
- [21] Mr. Mahmoud Elyes Hamza, Minister of Agriculture, Water Resources and Fisheries, in his speech started by saying "On behalf of the Government of Tunisia, I greatly welcome you all and I am honoured to inaugurate this workshop.
- [22] In his opening speech, His Excellency welcomed the participants and thanked the organizer for having chosen Tunisia to host this workshop which will strengthen multilateral cooperation in various fields of agricultural development through numerous projects.

- [23] He said that the widening of the circle of the spread of agricultural diseases and pests and the rapid development of their geographic distribution is the most important cause of crop damage and that future risks are greater than we might expect.
- [24] Smuggling and illegal trade also exacerbate this situation despite the legislative arsenal put in place to limit it.
- On the other hand, phytosanitary control at borders is the first door for international trade, where it ensures phytosanitary guarantees for plants and plant products.
- [26] He added that ensuring the security of plants and crops means ensuring production and productivity, which contributes to an important part in achieving food security and adjusting the trade balance.
- Mr. Hamza also recalled that the International Plant Protection Convention is one of the most important tool at the international level, it is based on coordinated and effective action to prevent the entry of pests through surveillance and control programs, it also provides a framework and forum for international cooperation, coordination and exchange.
- [28] In addition, he pointed out that the Ministry of Agriculture and Water Resources and Fisheries gave great importance to the phytosanitary sector because of its role in production and productivity.
- [29] Finally, he again welcomed the participants and expressed his wishes for the success of the workshop

[30]

2. Meeting Arrangements

2.1 Election of Chair & the Rapporteur

[31] Mr. Mohamed Lahbib Ben Jamâa—Tunisian NPPO Director General, was elected as Chairperson of the workshop and Mr. Lassaad Medhioub—from Tunisian NPPO, was elected as rapporteur of the workshop.

2.2 Adoption of the Agenda

[32] Participants adopted the agenda that was presented by the Session Chairman

3. Administrative Matters

3.1 Participants list (Annex 1)

4. Updates on Governance and Strategic Issues

- 4.1 Governance and strategy (CPM, CPM Bureau)
- [33] Mr. Ahmed El-Attar/Standards Committee member/ IPPC Secretariat included three important outlines his presentation.
- An overview of the IPPC that included historical evolution from 1881 to 2018. He presented the: Vision as its content of Protecting the global plant resources and facilitate safe trade, Mission that is to ensure that the spreading of plant pests is minimized and their impacts within countries are effectively managed and finally he pointed out the Objectives" that to make all countries have the capacity to implement harmonized measures to reduce pest spread and minimize the impact of pests on food security, trade, economic growth, and the environment.
- He also presented other related issues those including IPPC core activities; standards, implementation and capacity development, communication and international cooperation, trade facilitation/e-Phyto, Governance, and Community; which included all the related committees and commissions and groups under the IPPC governance.
- [36] Governance and Strategy 2022 Achievements El-Attar also pointed out in this point the important decisions made and meetings such as: (Meetings and Decisions including Adoption of: IPPC Strategic Framework 2020-2030, 9 standards (4 ISPMs, 5 PTs) and 1 CPM IPPC Dispute Settlement Procedure revisions, The revised Implementation and Capacity Development Committee Terms of Reference and Rules of Procedure, and Recommendations from the Task Force on Topics). In addition to the adoption

- of the transition of the Implementation Review and Support System (IRSS) to the "IPPC Observatory". Also, the 2022-2025 Action Plan for the implementation of the development agenda item "Assessment and Management of Climate Change Impacts on Plant Health".
- [37] Notably, he shed the light to the legacy of the Plant Health in which the International Day of Plant Health (IDPH) we held on 12 May 2022. Also he announced about the International Plant Health Conference (IPHC), which is planned to be held in London on September 21-23, 2022.
- [38] Concerning the Communications Mr. El-Attar added; Development of a new IPPC Communications Strategy 2022–2030 under the supports of the CPM Focus Group on Communications and Encourage contracting parties to continuously report on national level activities, which may be advertised via the IPPC Secretariat's communication channels.
- Finally, he showed *the future plans* and areas of focus such as organizing meetings of governing bodies. This includes, initiating the organization of CPM-17, and organizing 2022 Strategic Planning Group (SPG) in which it is the annual meeting for the perspective to the work of the IPPC and to support in the improvement through the provision of recommendations and advice to the CPM, highlighted the seven CPM Focus Groups and developing new IPPC communication strategy and encouraged the continuation of the partnerships and networking specially at the regional level.

4.2 Update from SC

- [40] Mr. Nader ElBadry/ SC Member/ IPPC Secretariat presented SC up-to-date information. The main information with regards to the standards Committee were; SC has agreed to allow additional representatives from NPPOs to observe SC virtual meetings as "Silent Observers" (that was noted by CPM Bureau), The New Specifications (70, 71, TP6) would effectively lay the ground work for the development of ISPMs and the way of working for the Technical Panel on Commodity Standards (TPCS), and inclusion in future specifications for the development of ISPMs, IC Implementation Review and Support System (IRSS) subgroup and Sea Containers Task Force (SCTF.).
- [41] He showed that the SC work programme had 88 topics in total including DPs, TPPT, TPG and EWGs
- [42] The SC member added the SC reviewing achievements, and he pointed out that the SC has agreed for the participation of IC representations at Expert Working Group (EWG) meetings and including this in future specifications for the development of ISPM.
- [43] Mr. ElBadry finally demonstrated to the attendees the future work plan for the committee, which encompasses the draft revisions for ISPMs next November with the continuation of discussions resuming the oversight of the current four IPPC Technical Panels. discussing and monitoring the IPPC SF 2020-2030, collaborations with IC and its subgroups, continue discussions, revisions for draft ISPMs and decisions electronically via OCS to ensure the high quality and finally reviewing TFT recommendations from the 2021 Call for topics.

4.3 Update from IC

- [44] Mr. Ahmed Abdelmottaleb /IC Member/ IPPC Secretariat has occupied the floor to present IC updates. He started his presentation by providing a quick overview on the establishment, membership and roles of IC committee, including the IC subgroups and teams. Mr. Ahmed referred to the IC meetings that were prepared and done virtually. He provided an update on Implementation and Capacity Development list of topics and IPPC Guides and Training Materials including: the risk-based inspection, the authorization of entities for phytosanitary measurements performance, PCE facilitators training kit, Surveillance of *Xylella fastidiosa* and Inspection of consignments for *Xylella fastidiosa* at points of entry and assessing the risk of introduction of pests with seeds.
- [45] Mr. Abdelmottaleb also presented updates on Phytosanitary Systems component pages focusing on its importance to support the NPPOs to find all the relevant standards, implementation materials and resources on one page.

- [46] Update on some programs was presented, such as NROs, PCE, SCTF, E-commerce, IRSS and Global plant health surveillance programme.
- [47] The most important recommendations pointed out by IC Member during his presentation are included within the Conclusions and Recommendations Table (Section 8).

5. Section 1: Discuss Substantive Comments on Draft Standards and Recommendations 5.2 – 5-7 Revision of the Required Reviewing ISPM s

- [48] The standards were presented in the form of power points by various participants.
- [49] The comments were made previously using the OCS tool and were presented by Mr. Mekki Chouibani and discussed by the participants. (The revised ISPMs and their comments are provided in Annex 3). This paragraph covers agenda items 5.2 to 5.7.
 - 5.2 2022 *First Consultation*: Draft Annex criteria for evaluation of available information for determining host status of fruit flies (2018-011) to ISPM 37 (Determination of host status of fruit-to-fruit flies (*Tephritidae*).

This standard was presented by Mr. Nader ElBadry, he illustrated the time line since adding this as a topic on CPM-14 and drafting this by EWG in 2022 then approved for first consultation on May 2022. He pointed out the scope for the draft in which it describes the criteria for evaluation of available information for determining host status of fruit to fruit flies. Mr. ElBadry recommended the NPPOs to use the definitions and terms described in the annex, and outline the criteria for assessing information sources to determine host status and to Understanding application of host status concepts in PRA. He expressed the potential implementation issues which include guidance on quality of the source of the available information in IPPC guides and training materials. He highlighted the suggestions of EWG for a focused revision of ISPM 37 to address the definition of "Conditional host" this is for a proper alignment with the Annex.

- 5.3 2022 *First Consultation*: 2022 Amendments to ISPM 5 (Glossary on phytosanitary terms) (1994-001)[Sub-review]. **This standard was presented by Ms. Maryam Jalili**
- 5.4 2022 *Second Consultation*: Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007) [Sub-review]. **This standard was presented by Ms. Maryam Jalili**
- 5.5 2022 *Second Consultation*: Revision of ISPM 4 (Requirements for the establishment of pest-free areas) (2009-002) [Sub-review]. **This standard was presented by M. Mekki Chouibani**
- 5.6 2022 *Second Consultation*: Use of specific import authorizations (Annex to ISPM 20: Guidelines for a phytosanitary import regulatory system) (2008-006) [Sub-review]. **This standard was presented by M. Mohamed Lahbib Ben Jamâa**
- 5.7 2022 *Second Consultation*: 2022 Amendments to ISPM 5 (Glossary on phytosanitary terms) (1994-001)[Sub-review]. **This standard was presented by Ms. Maryam Jalili**
- [50] There were some important points raised by the participants during discussion within the dedicated time of the session for each topic, as the following.
 - All the standards terms should be based on ISPM5, since that standard is considered as the most trustworthy reference to be depended upon,
 - Most of the comments on the above-mentioned ISPMs by using OCS tool were presented by NEPPO, Regional Office for the Near East and North Africa Region, Morocco, Egypt and Iraq.
 - Mr. Mekki Chouibani presented the OCS collected comments by countries for discussion, in order to get the consensus approval on them.

Mr. Chouibani has highlighted the following notes to be recognized and followed by the ISPMs drafts reviewers through OCS:

- The most important category within the fourth OCS reviewing tool (editorial, substantive, technical, translation) are the Substantive and Technical comments since those comments should be based on the ISPM5 as a key reference, the scientific justification, and experts' opinions where it is needed, and should have effective and subjective influence in the whole content of the context of the standard.
- The Editorial and Translation category within the OCS should be corrected later by the skilled and professional linguistics and related experts.
- It is necessary to share the ISPMs drafts within the NPPO different officers, the specialists in the scientific centers and institutes, and even within other relevant stakeholders related buildings under the authority of the involved NPPO.
- Mr. Chouibani, the session chair, and Mr. Thaer Yaseen strongly encouraged the participants
 to be more involved in the ISPMs draft revisions and in presenting the OCS different criteria
 comments, since the participation level was poor. The summary of OCS conducting for the
 required ISPMs drafts are well arranged and provided in (Annex 3).

6. SECTION 2: Implementing and raising awareness in the framework of FAO

6.1 Regional FAO Phytosanitary Capacity Development Activities.

- Mr. Thaer Yaseen Regional FAO Office/Cairo, RNE started his presentation on the capacity development activities performed or planned to be executed during 2022. The presentation included all the newly launched projects and programs, the closed projects, and the current running project in the NENA region. These projects are all related to the Red Palm Weevil, Fall Armyworm, Xylella fastidiosa, Transboundary Plant Pests and Diseases, and Pesticides Management. Mr. Thaer Yaseen listed all the workshops, conferences, and events organized or participated in by the FAORNE in 2022. He highlighted the FAORNE partnerships and networks at the regional and the international level. The presentation included all the activities carried out to strengthen the capacities of the NENA countries via training programs, experts' visits, and capacity evaluation of national units for biological control. The presentation included the FAORNE efforts in the adaption and adoption of ePhyto Solution in the NENA region. Mr. Thaer Yaseen highlighted the recent updates for Resource Mobilization and all the upcoming and planned activities until the end of 2022.
- Mr. Mohamed El Hady Sidatt, presented the activities carried out in the countries of North Africa, he cited the regional project to fight against FAW and its components as well as the activities carried out within the framework of this project, the rodent control project in Mauritania, training day on the control of cross-border pests in Tunisia, including the cactus mealybug and the red palm weevil, support project for official control services in Tunisia, development of organic farming in Tunisia, training session on the use of ePhyto in Algeria,

6.2 NEPPO phytosanitary capacity development activities

- [53] Mr. Chouibani, Executive Director of NEPPO presented a reminder of the history of the creation of NEPPO and its missions
- [54] He also presented the activities carried out by NEPPO concerning the cactus mealybug in the countries concerned, Citrus black spot, the green palm mealybug, the use of biological control against the desert locust, the fight against FAW, the fight against the red palm weevil, collection and dissemination of information relating to plant protection. Regarding *Xylella fastidiosa*, *he highlighted the high level meeting held and the Cairo Declaration adopted to face this big threat for the region*.

6.3 Topics of Interest for the countries in the region

The topics of interest for the NENA region chosen for the 2022 regional workshop are: The regional trust fund for invasive pests in the NENA region (Thaer Yaseen), Innovative technologies, Remote

sensing applications in sanitary plants (Ali El Battay), Resilient actions to mitigate climate change for sustainable development (Jamal Hajjar), Digitization for phytosanitary systems in the NENA region (Titto Caffi), FAO actions in the face of the risk of red palm weevil (Mohamed Ali Bob) and pest surveillance cases in the region: the status of *Xylella fastidiosa* in Morocco (Dris Barik).

[56] The results of these themes (conclusions and recommendations) were well received by the participants and are included in the table of conclusions and recommendations, which is presented in section 8 of this report.

7. Section 3: Moving Together from Ideas to Actions

[57] This section consisted of presentations which were prepared and presented by the IPPC secretariat involved in each relevant topic. The presentations were followed by discussion and questions from the participants, and it included the followings:

7.1 Plant Health Innovation for Food Security: strengthening pest outbreak alert and response systems and e-Commerce

- [58] Mr. Ahmed Abdelmottaleb presented the new technologies which are an effective tool to face the challenges posed by e-commerce, he gave an idea of the early warning system for the destruction of pests, its components and its different stages.
- [59] He also reviewed the different stages and activities of e-commerce that has developed due to the COVID-19 crisis.
- [60] At the end of his speech, he presented future actions (meeting, improvement of the web page, cooperation with international organizations

7.2 e-Phyto Solutions

- [61] Ms. Yosra Ahmed presented a general idea of "e-Phyto and showed that the three practical components of e-Phyto solutions are (Hub "system to facilitate e-Phyto exchange among NPPOs", Generic e -Phyto National System (GeNS) "centralized web-based system to allow countries without their own system to produce, send and receive e-Phyto via the hub, and harmonized massages" format, structure and codes and uniform accompanying lists, where applicable".
- [62] She also gave an idea of the history of the IPPC e-Phyto solution, its advantages, and statistical data on the participating countries and the number of certificates exchanged.
- [63] She reviewed the future projects of the e-Phyto solution such as maintaining allocated funds, translation of certificates, maintenance and updating of the platform.
- [64] Updates of ePhyto solution in the NENA region: For this part, the various speakers presented the situation of e-Phyto in their country
 - Egypt is in the process of digitizing its procedures as part of a global project that concerns all phytosanitary procedures. This national system will be connected to the IPPC HUB by the end of 2022.
 - Morocco has a national system for e-Phyto which started in 2019.
 - Algeria is in the advanced phase of testing the IPPC GeNS system
 - Tunisia uses two systems for ephyto TRACES and GeNS and has been issuing ephyto since April 2019.
 - the KSA is in the process of digitizing procedures and is planning to start the ephyto by September 2022
 - Jordan is in the start-up phase with the GeNS system and intends to start in the future phase
 - Iraq, Syria and Lebanon in cooperation with FAORNE submitted a proposal for funding from STDF to adapt and adopt the ePhyto solution.
 - Palestine is in the final phase of the national phytosanitary system and by the end of 2022 the project will be functional.

7.3 Specifications on Guides and Training Materials – how to submit topics

- [65] Mr. Ahmed Abdelmottaleb, his presentation focused in detail on the IPPC training material guides, the process of their development and updating, their specifications.
- [66] He presented the consultation on the draft specifications and guides for the year 2022 as well as the training kit.
- [67] 7.4. Specifications Benefits of conducting Phytosanitary Capacity Evaluations and latest developments
- [68] Mr Mekki Chouibani briefed participants about Phytosanitary Capacity Evaluation tool developed by IPPC Secretariat and the benefit for countries in implementing such tool. He stressed that the tool helps countries to put in place a sovereign strategy for how they wish to address the gaps identified in their phytosanitary system, to enhance their food security and international trade. He gave some snapshots of PCEs conducted on 2020-2022 highlighting the PCE conducted by Tunisia. He encouraged participants to conduct PCE in their countries to update and reinforce their phytosanitary system.

7.5 National Reporting Obligation NROs – Focused session on pest reporting

- [69] Mr. Ahmed Abdelmottaleb as IC member, briefed participants about the National Reporting Obligations' Summary of pest report submitted by CPs from (2017-2021). Other statistics related to the same issue for the seven FAO regions. The presentation has also contributed to inform the participants about the past reporting main issues such as the guide to the NRO, the available NRO e-learning courses, the NRO new webpage, and pest reporting bulletin.
- [70] He also presented in detail the three NROs work plan in 2022 including activation of the IC Subgroup on NROs. Participants have expressed their interest in the NRO tool since it is significantly important to share and exchange information at the bilateral and multilateral levels.

7.6. Emerging pests and Pest Outbreak and Alert Response System (Cases of FAW and Fusarium TR4)

- [71] In this section, presentations that relate to various topics have been reviewed. These are:
 - Cases of FAW and Fusarium TR4 (Yosra Ahmed),
- [72] Emerging pests and Pest outbreaks in the NENA Region (Ibraheem Al-Juboori),
- Risk of banana Fusarium wilt disease TR4 in the NENA Region (Yosra Ahmed),
- [74] 7.7. IPPC Commodity Standards: the start and some perspectives
- Mr. Nader ElBadry showed how important is the IPPC Commodity Standards to maintain the IPPC key elements of protecting agriculture and safeguard the environment and facilitate trade. This offers the efficiency of resources and providing consistency in phytosanitary measures to CPs. He stressed that the adoption of this standards will not alter the sovereign rights and obligations of the country. Regulations will be based on pest risk analysis and scientific justification. Mr ElBadry announced that there is a subsidiary group for drafting this standard called Technical Panel for Commodity Based (TPCS)¹. The first meeting for this technical group was held virtually end of May 2022, they are expected to draft commodity-specific standards for phytosanitary measures. In parallel, there is a consultation period open for the draft specification on international movement of mango (*Mangifera indica*) fruit, also secrétariat has announced for a call for information on mango fruits to develop criteria to include phytosanitary measures in the commodity standards.

¹ The link to TPCS: https://www.ippc.int/en/news/the-ippc-technical-panel-on-commodity-standards-tpcs-first-meeting-report-is-now-available/

7.8. The IPPC Observatory

Mr. Nader ElBadry explored the history of the Implementation and Review Support System (IRSS). He announced that this IRSS has transitioned to become IPPC Observatory. Mr. ElBadry illustrated to representatives of NENA region, the process for the transition. This new system is intended to monitoring the implementation of the IPPC, which was mainly conducted through studies and surveys as requested by the IPPC community through the IC IRSS Sub-group. The new name is more reflecting the mission and the vision to be more integrated into the IPPC secretariat.²

The IRSS/IPPC Observatory has a decade of successful history full of achievements, since it was initiated, it had performed two general surveys. Also, it had published eight desk studies and approved fifteen. It has experience to support six regional workshops to assist CPs. This is along with the support it provides in IPPC meetings, Mr. ElBadry illustrated that the newly established IPPC Observatory will be targeted in its scope for three main target which they include monitoring the implementation of the IPPC, ISPMs, and CPM Recommendations, also to identify related challenges and best practices, and providing recommendations to CPM for follow-up action. The funding model for the observatory will be dependent on resource mobilization and will have a three-year work plan approved by IC and updated annually, however, the baseline for fixed costs will be allocated from the existing regular programme of the IPPC Secretariat. On this IPPC contracting parties are encouraged to submit topics for studies on the challenges faced in the implementation of the IPPC and ISPMs with funding where possible, and respond to surveys and questionnaires when raised, also to provide. Mr. ElBadry shared the experience in the benefits of CPs from IRSS/IPPC Observatory, which exemplified in the published studies and general survey analysis results which are shared with NPPOs and RPPOs, the component pages where it encompasses all the important IPPC guides, ISPMs and training materials in one place as easily accessible. This would give a better understanding of the IPPC implementation. This mechanism can support the overall understanding of how the IPPC is being implemented at the national, regional and global levels. Also, this supports the identification of ongoing challenges and emerging issues, enabling continuous improvement of phytosanitary system over time.

[76]

[77]

[78]

8. Conclusion of the workshop/ Date and Venue of the Next Meeting

No	Topics	Conclusions & Recommendations
1	Update from SC	A discussion took place on the participation of experts from the NENA region in the working groups. Mr. Chouibani underlined the importance of communication between NPPO's and RPPO's to coordinate their actions concerning the candidacy of experts in the working groups. He also reminded the IPPC contact points that they can delegate several tasks relating to their function as IPPC CPs, which allows for better dissemination of information. Actional Process Actional Process Actional Process

² The link to IPPC Observatory webpage: https://www.ippc.int/en/core-activities/implementation-review-and-support-system/

2	The Regional Invasive Pest Trust Fund in the NENA region	Recommendation: The regional office of the FAO is requested for an official letter addressed to the decision-makers to show the importance of the fund, which facilitates the mission of the managers of the NPPOs to convince the decision-makers to agree to support and contribute with funds. Participants are advised to start communicating at the national level with relevant decision-makers to show the importance of phytosanitary issues in order to establish the pest trust fund aluminated level. I literate is a literated level with relevant decision-makers to show the importance of phytosanitary issues in order to establish the pest trust fund level. I literate is a literated level with relevant level with relevant level. The definition of the relevant level with relevant levels level. The regional office of the FAO is requested for an official letter addressed to show the importance of phytosanitary issues in order to establish the pest trust fund a level levels lev
3	Pest Surveillance in the Region (Xylella fastidiosa)	Encourage the exchange of certified plant material (host plants of Xylella fastidiosa) between the different countries of the region free from the bacterium. فات المواد النباتية المعتمدة (عوائل Xylella fastidiosa) بين مختلف المنطقة الخالية من البكتيريا. Standardize the measures to prevent the bacterium Xylella fastidiosa between countries in the region قوحيد التدابير المتعلقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا Xylella fastidiosa ببلدان المنطقة المنطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة المناطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة المناطقة المناطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة المناطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة المناطقة المناطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة بالوقاية من بكتيريا المنطقة المناطقة ا
4	Comments on Draft	Conclusion:
	ISPMs, OCS	The level of participation of the NENA countries in the revision of the standards and in the application of the OCS and in the discussion; is significantly poor. Standards discussed and adopted will be automatically accepted by all countries, failure to comment on standards that affect countries may have consequences. The revision language is a handicap for the countries on anico
		Recommendations: Urgent acts of determination should be prepared by NEPPO to solve this issue. ask to allow the revision of the standards in different languages and in particular the Arabic language Create an Arabic translation working group Follow up with NPPOs to know whether comments have been made or not. Recommend that draft standard be submitted to countries in Arabic, English, and French, if possible. Urging the countries of the region to provide resources (human or financial) for translation into Arabic, or to allocate part of the resources provided annually.

5	Regional FAO Office activities	Inviting the IPPC Secretariat to conclude a cooperation agreement with the Arab Society for Plant Protection in order to translate the draft standard from English into Arabic. A request that the correspondences with countries from the IPPC Secretariat be in at least two languages: Arabic/English, or Arabic/French Illay Arabic/English (Illay Second Illay
		The lack of sharing of information (legislation, interception, etc.)
		 Encouraging the sending of all information relating to legal texts, interception, and disputes to share them with the different countries of the region to collaborate in pest control efforts, transparency between member countries, active participation in CPM meetings, and strengthen cooperation at national and regional level for pest control.

تشجيع دول المنطقة من أجل تحديد المواضيع المشتركة المهمة للمنطقة من أجل تقديمها كمقترح لمعيار جديد. عن طريق عقد اجتماع أو تشكيل مجموعة عمل تحت رعاية منظمة الشرق الأدنى لوقاية النباتات وامانة الاتفاقية.	-
تدعيم دور منظمة الشرق الأدنى لوقاية النباتات من أجل دعوة البلدان لتقديم مقترحات لمعايير جديدة لحل مشاكل صحة نباتية خاصة بالمنطقة إنشاء لجنة علمية إقليمية لتعزيز التعاون العلمي الذي يؤثر على صحة النبات في المنطقة.	-

8. Conclusion of the workshop/ Date and Venue of the Next Meeting

Proposed date for the IPPC workshop 2023	4- 7 September 2023
Proposed venue for the IPPC workshop 2023	KSA is the first candidate
	Morocco
	Algeria

9. Online survey: go to the following link

French: https://forms.office.com/r/6gK8YNLXek Arabic: https://forms.office.com/r/AjRW4HmJH1

English:

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?subpage=design&token=5b9646f6253e45178350e18ea94a8a94&id=aMQ6Frir0ESB_dnbFeOvlnGRcZb_NU5BpWqY3hXZC2hUOUFKTFExMkJSM1g2NEsyRDIXT0Y3MUMzTC4u&analysis=false&branchingelementid=r527d39d8bf4740fb8b17d6844f11fade&topview=Preview&preview=%257B%2522ViewModeIndex%2522%3A0%257D&wdlor=cF5344853-406B-4867-AEC2-48667ED5D0D9

10 Adoption of the Report (Procedure to be decided)

11. Closing of the meeting

12. Technical Visit

The fourth day of the workshop was arranged for a field visit. The participants made a one-day visit to different nurseries that produce certified plant material, as well as to the official virological analysis laboratory of Tunisia.

During this visit, participants were able to follow the different stages of plant certification and official controls.

During the last part of this visit, the participants had the opportunity to have an idea of Tunisia's experience in the fight against citrus black spot disease (actions carried out at the legislative, technical and scientific research levels) and the implementation of the ePhyto solution.

Annex 1: LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

IPPC Regional Workshop in the Near East and North Africa Region <u>Tunis, Tunisia / Hybrid</u> <u>1-4 August, 2022</u>

ALGERIA

Sofia Touadi

Director of Plant Protection &

Technical Control

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development -

Algiers, Algeria Tel: 00213.23.503.155 Mobile: 00213/555.876.516 Email: djamsoftou@yahoo.fr

EGYPT

Ahmed El Attar

Head of Egyptian Plant Quarantine

NPPO of Egypt

Bureau Member for the Near East and North Africa

Region

Chairman of Near East Plant protection

Organization (NEPPO)

Egyptian Plant Quarantine (NPPO Egypt) Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation

Cairo, Egypt

Tel: 00 202 376 08575

Mobile: 00 202 010 066 02373

E.mail: dr.ahmed.kamal@capq.gov.eg

Ippc.egypt@gmail.com

IRAN (Virtual)

Maryam Jalili Moghadam

Head of Plant Quarantine Directorate

Plant Protection Directorate

Tehran, Iran

Tel: 00 982 309 1103 Mobile: 00 989 126 049 255 Email: marypaya@yahoo.com

IRAQ

Hasan Moamin Lilo AlSaedi

Director General/IPPC official contact Point

Plant Protection Directorate Ministry of Agriculture

Baghdad, Iraq

Mobile009647811167894

Email: hasaanmoomin@gmail.com

JORDAN

Saleh Alhwitat

Agricultural Center Passenger Terminal Aqaba

Ministry of Agriculture

Aqaba, Jordan

Tel: 00962772616903

Email: eng.saleh_sleman@yahoo.com

KUWAIT (Virtual)

Fatemah AlKandari

Head of Plant Protection Department

Head of Control and Agricultura Quarantine

Department

Kuwait, State of Kuwait Tel: 00 965 944 22047

Email: Dr.F.A.H.Alkandari@gmail.com

Amna Hamza

Biology Researcher

Public Authroity for Agriculture and Fish

Resources

Kuwait, State of Kuwait Mobile: 00 965 99 82 1985

Email: Amnah.kw.PAAF@hotmail.com

LEBANON

Sylvana Gerges

Head of Plant Protection Service

Ministry of Agriculture

Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: 00 961 1 849 639

Mobile: 00 961 3 810 399

Email: sylvana_gerges@hotmail.com

LIBYA

Fathi Taher Abdulhamed

IPPC Focal Point

Agriculture Research Center

Ministry of Agriculture

Tripoli, Libya

Mobile: 00 218 926 947743

00 218 918 792975

Email: ncfppq@gmail.com

MAURITANIA

Sidi Mohamed Ould El Ghassem

Plant Protection Director

Focal Point CIPV

Nouakchott, Mauritania

Tel: 0222 45 25 74 63

Mobile: 00 222 46 49 77 73

Email: ouldelghassemsidi@yahoo.fr

MOROCCO

Dris Barik

Head of Plant Protection Division & IPPC Official

Contact Point of Morocco

National Office of Food Safety (ONSSA)

Rabat, Morocco

Tel: +212 537 77 98 73 Mobile: +212 666 02 96 26 Email: barikdris@gmail.com dris.barik@onssa.gov.ma

PALESTINE

Sahdi Darwish

Director of Plant Quarantine and Phytosanitary

Measures

Plant Protection and Inspection Services

Ministry of Agriculture Ramallah, Palestine Tel: 00 97222407361 Mobile: 00 972598928392

Email: Shadi.darweesh@moa.pna.ps

Shadidarweesh@gmail.com

QATAR

Jawaher Al-Ajji

Qatar's National Contact Point for the IPPC

Agricultural Affairs Department

Ministry of Municipality

Doha, Qatar

Tel: 00 97444263768 Mobile: 00 97466891414 Email: jaalajji@mme.gov.qa

SAUDI ARABIA

Talal Al-Mutairi

Deputy Director General of the Plant Health

Department

Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia Tel: 00 966 11 203 8888

Mobile: 00 966 562 227 324

Email: talmutairi1@mewa.gov.sa

Saud Al Harbi

Agricultural Researcher

Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia Tel: 00 966 202 8888 Mobile: 00 966 55 99 52554 Email: ybiq@hotmail.com

SUDAN

Kamal Obaid

Director Generatl of Plant Protection Directorate

IPPC Contact Point

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

Tel: 00 249 185 337742 Mobile: 00 2499 89 80192

Khartoum, Sudan

Email: Kamal.Obaid@gmail.com

SYRIA

Eyad Mohammad IPPC Contat Point

Ministry of Agriculture and Agrarian Reform

Damascus, Syria Tel: 00 963 112220187 Mobile: 00 963 933492111 Email: eyadm2009@gmail.com

TUNISIA

Mohamed Lahbib Ben Jamma

IPPC Contact Point

Director General of Plant Health and Control of

Agricultural Inputs

Ministry of Agriculture, Water Resources and

Fisheries Tunis, Tunisia

Email: benjamaaml@gmail.com

Imed Jaouadi

In charge of phytosanitary control at crossing points / NPPO Tunisia
Tunis, Tunisia

Email: jaouadi_i@yahoo.fr

Lassaad Medhioub

Phytosanitary Inspector

Tunis, Tunisia

Email: medhioublassaad@gmail.com

YEMEN

Ali Al-Shaibani

General Director of Plant Protection Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation

Aden, Yemen

Tel: 00 967 239 1866 Mobile: 00 967 733860177 Email: binsaif2009@hotmail.com

NEPPO

Mekki Chouibani

Executive Director

NEPPO

Rabat, Morocco

Tel: 00 212 537 704 810

Mobile: 00 212 673 997 808

Email: hq.neppo@gmail.com

IC MEMBER

Ahmed Abdelmottaleb

IPPC - IC member (NENA Representative)

Plant health Officer - MME, Qatar

Mobile: +97433262779 Email: bidoeng@yahoo.com

ahmed.abdelmottaleb@outlook.com

SC MEMBER

Nader ElBadry

Phytosanitary Specialist

Standards Committee (SC7) for the Near East and

North Africa Region (RNE)

Central Administration of Plant Quarantine (NPPO)

of EgyptCairo, Egypt Tel: +2 0237608575 Mobile: +20 10 96799493 Email: nader.badry@gmail.com

FAO Arop Deng

Agricultural Officer

NSPD

Food and Agriculture Organization of the

United Nations (FAO)

Rome, Italy

Tel: +390657051324 Email: Arop.Deng@fao.org

Osama ElLissy (Virtual)

IPPC Secretary

NSPD

Food and Agriculture Organization of the

United Nations (FAO)

Rome, Italy

Tel:

Email: Osama.Ellissy@fao.org

MohamedelHady Sidatt Agricultural Officer FAO Sub-Regional Office

Tunis, Tunisia

Email: MohamedelHady.Sidatt@fao.org

Thaer Yaseen

Regional Plant Protection Officer

FAO-RNE

Food and Agriculture Organization of the

United Nations (FAO)
Regional Office for the Near East and North
Africa Region (RNE)
Cairo, Egypt

Tel: 00 202 333 16000 Ext. 2811

Mobil: 00 20 101 062 6888

Email: Thaer. Yaseen@fao.org

Yosra Ahmed

Plant protection Consultant

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)

Regional Office for the Near East and North

Africa Region (RNE)

Cairo, Egypt

Email: Yosra.ahmed@fao.org

Annex 2: Agenda

AGENDA FOR THE 2022 IPPC REGIONAL WORKSHOP UNDER THE THEME: PLANT HEALTH INNOVATION FOR FOOD SECURITY

1st -4th August 2022 From 9:00 am -17:30 pm (Tunisia Local Time) Tunis, Tunisia

Eirot	Day – Monday 1 st	August 2022	
riist			Г
	8:00-9:00	Participants Registration	
	9:00-9:45	Opening of the Session	
1.1		Welcome Remarks by IPPC Secretariat	Osama El-Lissy
1.2		Welcome Remarks by ADG of Regional Office	Abdul-Hakim Elwaer
1.3		Welcome Remarks by NEPPO	Mekki Chouibani
1.4		Welcome Remarks by the Minister of Agriculture, Water Resources and Fisheries -Tunisia (launching the workshop)	Mahmoud Elyes Hamza
2	9:45-10:00	Meeting Arrangements	
2.1		Election of the Rapporteur	Chair
2.2		Adoption of the Agenda	Chair
3	10:00-10:10	Administrative Matters	
3.1		Documents list- Participants list	Thaer Yaseen
	10:10- 10:30	Coffee Break	
ļ	Updates on Gove	rnance and Strategic issues	
l.1	10:30-11:00	Governance and strategy (CPM, CPM Bureau)	Ahmed El-Attar
.2	11:00-11:30	27 1	
1.3	11:30-12:00	Update from IC (including Guides and training material)	Ahmed Abd El-Moteleb
	12:00-13:30 Lunch Break		
5.2	13:30- 14:30	Draft Annex criteria for evaluation of available information for determining host status of fruit to fruit flies (2018-011) to ISPM 37 (Determination of host status of fruit to fruit flies (Tephritidae).	Nader El Badry
5.3	14:30- 15:30	2022 Amendments to ISPM 5 (Glossary on phytosanitary terms) (1994- 001)	Maryam Jalili
	15:30-16:00		
- 1		Coffee Break	
0.4	16:00:17:00	Coffee Break Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007)	Maryam Jalili
Seco	nd Day – Tuesday	Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007)	Maryam Jalili
Seco Cont	nd Day – Tuesday	Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007) / 2 nd August 2022	
Seco Cont	nd Day – Tuesday inued Section 1: 9:00- 10:00	Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007) / 2 nd August 2022 Revision of ISPM 4 (Requirements for the establishment of pest-free areas) (2009-002)	Mekki Chouibani
Seco Cont 5.5	nd Day – Tuesday inued Section 1: 9:00- 10:00 10:00- 11:00	Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007) / 2 nd August 2022 Revision of ISPM 4 (Requirements for the establishment of pest-free areas) (2009-002) Use of specific import authorizations (Annex to ISPM 20: Guidelines for a phytosanitary import regulatory system) (2008-006)	Mekki Chouibani Mohamed Lahbib Ben Jamaa
Seco Cont 5.5	nd Day – Tuesday inued Section 1: 9:00- 10:00 10:00- 11:00 11:00-12:00	Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007) / 2 nd August 2022 Revision of ISPM 4 (Requirements for the establishment of pest-free areas) (2009-002) Use of specific import authorizations (Annex to ISPM 20: Guidelines for a phytosanitary import regulatory system) (2008-006) 2021 Amendments to ISPM 5 (Glossary on phytosanitary terms) (1994-001)	Mekki Chouibani Mohamed Lahbib Ben
	nd Day – Tuesday inued Section 1: 9:00- 10:00 10:00- 11:00 11:00-12:00	Revision of ISPM 18 (Guidelines for the use of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure) (2014-007) / 2 nd August 2022 Revision of ISPM 4 (Requirements for the establishment of pest-free areas) (2009-002) Use of specific import authorizations (Annex to ISPM 20: Guidelines for a phytosanitary import regulatory system) (2008-006) 2021 Amendments to ISPM 5 (Glossary on phytosanitary terms)	Mekki Chouibani Mohamed Lahbib Ben Jamaa Maryam Jalili

	12:20- 12:40	Regional FAO phytosanitary capacity development activities (FAO regional office)	Thaer Yaseen
6.1	12:40 - 13:00	Regional FAO phytosanitary capacity development activities (FAO sub-regional office)	Mohamed Elhadi Sidatt
6.2	13:00-13:20	NEPPOs activities	Mekki Chouibani
	13:30-15:00	Lunch Break	
6.3	Topics of interes	est for the NENA Region	
6.3.1	15:00-15:20	The Regional Trust Fund of Invasive Pests in the NENA region	Thaer Yaseen
6.3.2	15:20- 15:40	Innovative technologies, remote sensing applications in plant health	Ali Elbattay
6.3.3	15:40-16:00	Resilient actions to mitigate climate change for sustainable management of emerging pests and diseases	Jamal Hajjar
	16:00- 16:15	Coffee Break	
6.3.4	16:15-16:35	Digitalization for Plant Health systems in NENA Region	Titto Caffi
6.3.5	16:35-16:55	The FAO's actions toward the risk of red palm weevil	Mohamed Ali Bob
6.3.6	16:55-17:15	A case of Pest Surveillance in the Region: The status of Xylella fastidiosa in Morocco	Dris Barik
Third-Da	y Wednesday 3 ¹	d August 2022	
7		ring together from ideas to action (facilitated session). This section	on consists of presentations
	followed by dis	cussion and questions from the participants	
7.1	9:00- 9:30	Plant Health Innovation for Food Security: strengthening pest outbreak alert and response systems and e-Commerce	Ahmed Abd El- Moteleb
7.2	9:30- 9:45	ePhyto Solutions (IPPC Secretariat)	Yosra Ahmed
	9:45-10:00	Updates of ePhyto Solution in the NENA region	
7.3	10:00-10:30	Draft Specificationsfor new Guides and Training Materials	Ahmed Abd El- Moteleb
	10:30-10:45	Coffee Break	
7.4	10:45-11:30	Benefits of conducting Phytosanitary Capacity Evaluations and latest developments	Mekki Chouibani Ahmed Abd El- Moteleb
7.5	11:30- 12:00	National Reporting Obligations	Ahmed Abd El- Moteleb
BREAKS		des and video on guides and training materials and standard-setting	
	12:15-13:45	Lunch Break	
7.6	13:45- 14:00	Emerging pests and Pest Outbreak and Alert Response System (Cases of FAW and Fusarium TR4)	Yosra Ahmed
7.6.1	14:00-14:30	Emerging pests and Pest outbreaks in the NENA Region	Ibraheem Al-Juboori
7.6.2	14:30-14:45	Risk of banana Fusarium wilt disease TR4 in the NENA Region	Yosra Ahmed
7.7	14:45- 15:00	IPPC Commodity Standards: the start and some perspectives	Nader El Badry
7.8	15:00- 15:15	The IPPC Observatory	Nader El Badry
	15:15-15:30	Coffee Break	
	13.13-13.30		
	15:30-15:50	Conclusion of the workshop/ Date and Venue of the Next Meeting	Mohamed Lahbib BenJamaa
8 9	15:30-15:50 15:50-16:20	The online survey of the workshop	Mohamed Lahbib BenJamaa All participants
	15:30-15:50		Mohamed Lahbib BenJamaa All participants All participants

FINAL AGENDA FOR THE TECHNICAL VISIT

4th August 2022 From 7:00 am -17:30 pm (Tunisia Local Time)

Tunis, Tunisia

Time	Theme	Destination	Speaker
7:00	Departure from the hotel		
8:00 - 9:00	Virological analyzes for plant	Mornag Virology Laboratory	Ms. Noura Touati
	certification		Ms. Basma M'rabet
9:30 - 10:15	Plant fruit nurseries Production	"MABROUKA" nursery	MABROUKA
	of certified plant		
10:30 – 11:15	Plant fruit nurseries Production	"AGROMILLORA" nursery	AGROMILLORA
	of certified plant		
11:45 – 12:30	Management of the Citrus Black	GIFruits	Ms. Ahlem Ben Hadj Ali
	Spot		Mr. Snoussi, CITRUMED
	■ Strategy of the		Mr. Lassaad Medhioub
	CBS		
	■ Citrus growing		
	area		
	■ ePhyto		
13: 00	Lunch	Golden Tulip Taj Sultan Hammamet	

Annex 3: Comments on Draft ISPMs

Reconciliation report for 1994-001_Draft 2022_Amendments_to_ISPM5_En.docx (1994-001_Draft 2022_Amendments_to_ISPM5_En.docx)

Summary

Title	2022 First Consultation: 2022 Draft Amendments of ISPM 5 (1994-001) [Sub-review] (Id 1367)
Description	
End Date	4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM
Review Status	In Progress (Due: 4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM; Started: 22 Jul 2022 6:15 PM)

Name	Status	Role	Summary	Comments	Last Activity
Algeria	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Egypt	In Progress	Reviewer		1	2 Aug 2022 1:54 PM
Iraq	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Jordan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Kuwait	In Progress	Reviewer	ok	0	1 Aug 2022 1:47 PM
Lebanon	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Libya	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Mauritania	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Morocco	In Progress	Reviewer		1	1 Aug 2022 9:41 AM
Morocco	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
NEPPO	Review Owner	Owner		1	3 Aug 2022 8:48 AM
Oman	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Qatar	In Progress	Reviewer		0	2 Aug 2022 11:12 AM
Regional Office for the	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 5:03 PM
Near East and North Africa					
Region					
Saudi Arabia	In Progress	Reviewer		0	25 Jul 2022 10:47 AM
Sudan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Syrian Arab Republic	Not Started	Reviewer		0	

Tunisia	Not Started	Reviewer	0	
United Arab Emirates	Not Started	Reviewer	0	
Yemen	Completed	Reviewer	0	24 Jul 2022 8:53 PM

T (Type) - B = Bullet, C = Comment, P = Proposed Change, R = Rating

S (Status) - A = Accepted, C = Closed, O = Open, W = Withdrawn, M = Merged

Para	Text	Т	Comment	S	Author Comment
G	(General Comment)	С	Category : EDITORIAL	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:47
			(4) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:43 AM)		AM):
			Ok for the changes made to the definition		Rejected
			of the two terms		
G	(General Comment)	С	Category : EDITORIAL	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:47
			(1) Egypt (24 Jul 2022 11:02 PM)		AM):
			Agree with the proposed revision for		Rejected
			(Phytosanitary action). Since the addition		
			of "to enable phytosanitary certification"		
			is expanding the meaning to the overall		
			process up to certificate issuance.		
			However as for (Phytosanitary procedures). Agreement is only with the newly added meaning (to enable phytosanitary certification) but not in agreement with the deletion of "in connection with regulated pests"! as any applied measure by NPPOs is taking place for Quarantine and regulated pests, so the meaning is still valid to be exist.		
G	(General Comment)	С	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	Α	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:47
			(3) NEPPO (29 Jul 2022 10:55 AM)		AM):
			No comments. I agree with the new		Accepted
			definitions		

Reconciliation report for 2008-006_Draft_Annex_to_ISPM20_2022-06-29.docx (2008-006_Draft_Annex_to_ISPM20_2022-06-29.docx)

Summary

Title	2022 Second Consultation: Draft Annex to ISPM 20: Use of Specific Import Authorizations (2008-006) [Sub-review] (Id 1372)
Description	
End Date	4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM
Review Status	In Progress (Due: 4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM; Started: 22 Jul 2022 6:19 PM)

Name	Status	Role	Summary	Comments	Last Activity
Algeria	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Egypt	In Progress	Reviewer		0	2 Aug 2022 1:26 PM
Iraq	In Progress	Reviewer		0	2 Aug 2022 12:30 PM
Jordan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Kuwait	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Lebanon	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Libya	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Mauritania	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Morocco	In Progress	Reviewer		7	2 Aug 2022 6:13 AM
Morocco	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
NEPPO	Review Owner	Owner		8	3 Aug 2022 8:50 AM
Oman	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Qatar	In Progress	Reviewer		0	2 Aug 2022 12:17 PM
Regional Office for the	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 12:47 PM
Near East and North Africa					
Region					
Saudi Arabia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Sudan	In Progress	Reviewer		0	29 Jul 2022 6:58 AM
Syrian Arab Republic	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Tunisia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
United Arab Emirates	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Yemen	Completed	Reviewer		0	24 Jul 2022 8:55 PM

T (Type) - B = Bullet, C = Comment, P = Proposed Change, R = Rating

S (Status) - A = Accepted, C = Closed, O = Open, W = Withdrawn, M = Merged

Para	Text	Т	Comment	s	Author Comment
2.1 I	nformation requirements				
42	country of origin and country of export or re-export; - Place of production	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (1) NEPPO (31 Jul 2022 6:14 PM) The place of production is important to define if it is within a PFA or within the infested area.	А	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:24 PM): Accepted
	ses of specific import authorizations				
67	articles that are not routinely imported: - articles with a high phytosanitary risk and requiring traceability.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (10) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:30 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:30 PM) : Accepted
67	articles that are not routinely imported: - articles with a high phytosanitary risk and requiring traceability.	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (2) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 6:35 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:30 PM) : Revised
4.1	Γhe NPPO of the importing country				
80	clearly specifying phytosanitary import requirements in SIAs (where these have been established); - separate and identify phytosanitary requirements from other requirements in SIAs;	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (11) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:33 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:33 PM) : Accepted
80	clearly specifying phytosanitary import requirements in SIAs (where these have been established); - separate and identify phytosanitary requirements from other requirements in SIAs;	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (3) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 6:43 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:33 PM) : Revised
4.2 I	mporters				
86	complying with the requirements of the SIASIA as per the phytosanitary measures decreed by the NPPO of importing country if the requirements of the SIA are not respected (e.g return of articles, destruction, treatment);	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (13) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:50 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:50 PM) : Accepted
87	providing the SIA to the exporter within a reasonable period of time according to the period of validity of the SIA; - apply the phytosanitary measures decreed by the NPPO of importing country if the requirements of the SIA are not respected (e.g return of articles, destruction, treatment);	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (5) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 6:55 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:45 PM) : Rejected

87	providing the SIA to the exporter exporter within a reasonable period of time according to the period of validity of the SIA;	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (12) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:39 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:39 PM) : Accepted
87	providing the SIA to the <u>exporterexporter</u> within a reasonable time frame according to the period of validity of the SIA;	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (6) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 7:05 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:39 PM) : Revised
4.3 I	Exporters				
94	submitting a legible SIA to the NPPO of the exporting country country within a reasonable period of time according to the period of validity of the SIA; and	P	Category : TECHNICAL (14) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:51 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:51 PM) : Accepted
94	submitting a legible SIA to the NPPO of the exporting country <u>country within a</u> reasonable time frame according to the period of validity of the SIA; and	P	Category: TECHNICAL (7) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 7:05 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 12:51 PM) : Revised
4.4	The NPPO of the exporting country				
98	obtaining obtaining the SIASIA; request clarification from the NPPO of importing country regarding phytosanitary requirements if needed;	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (16) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:24 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:24 PM): Accepted
98	requesting obtaining the SIASIA if its needed; - request clarification from the NPPO of importing country regarding phytosanitary requirements if needed;	Р	(8) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 7:08 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:24 PM) : Revised
98	obtaining the SIA; and; - request clarification from the NPPO of importing country regarding phytosanitary requirements if needed;	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (15) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:03 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:03 PM): Accepted
98	obtaining the SIA; and; - request clarification from the NPPO of importing country regarding phytosanitary requirements if needed;	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (9) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 7:16 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 1:03 PM) : Revised

Reconciliation report for 2009-002_Draft_ISPM_Rev_ISPM4_2022-06-29.docx (2009-002_Draft_ISPM_Rev_ISPM4_2022-06-29.docx)

Summary

Title 2022 Second Consultation: Draft Revision of ISPM 4 (2009-002) [Streview] (Id 1375)						
Description						
End Date	4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM					
Review Status	In Progress (Due: 4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM; Started: 22 Jul 2022 6:21 PM)					

Name	Status	Role	Summary	Comments	Last Activity
Algeria	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Egypt	In Progress	Reviewer		4	2 Aug 2022 12:23 PM
Iraq	In Progress	Reviewer		0	2 Aug 2022 11:14 AM
Jordan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Kuwait	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Lebanon	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Libya	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Mauritania	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Morocco	In Progress	Reviewer		10	1 Aug 2022 10:44 AM
Morocco	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
NEPPO	Review Owner	Owner		8	3 Aug 2022 8:54 AM
Oman	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Qatar	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Regional Office for the Near East and North Africa Region	In Progress	Reviewer		0	30 Jul 2022 2:25 PM
Saudi Arabia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Sudan	In Progress	Reviewer		0	30 Jul 2022 8:52 AM
Syrian Arab Republic	Completed	Reviewer		2	2 Aug 2022 12:29 PM
Tunisia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
United Arab Emirates	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Yemen	Completed	Reviewer		0	24 Jul 2022 8:56 PM

T (Type) - B = Bullet, C = Comment, P = Proposed Change, R = Rating

S (Status) - A = Accepted, C = Closed, O = Open, W = Withdrawn, M = Merged

Para	Text	Т	Comment	S	Author Comment
G	(General Comment)	С	Category: EDITORIAL (2) Syrian Arab Republic (30 Jul 2022 5:50 AM) no modifications	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:53 AM): Rejected
Scope					
33	This standard describes the requirements for initiating, establishing and maintaining pest free areas (PFAs) as a phytosanitary measure to support the phytosanitary certification of plants, plant products and other regulated articles exported from the PFA or, if technically justified, as a phytosanitary measure required by the national plant protection organization (NPPO) of an importing country for the protection of an endangered area in its territory.	С	Category: EDITORIAL (1) Syrian Arab Republic (30 Jul 2022 5:50 AM) no modifications	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:53 AM): Rejected
Outlin	ne of requirements			1	
40	A PFA is a phytosanitary measure that may be used to facilitate safe trade and protect plant resources. National plant protection organizations should consider a PFA to be a phytosanitary measure that, when used alone, is sufficient for managing pest risk.	С	Category: TECHNICAL (20) Egypt (2 Aug 2022 10:39 AM) Replace "is sufficient" by "might be sufficient"	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:53 AM): Rejected
40	A <u>recognized PFA</u> is a phytosanitary measure that may be used to facilitate safe trade and protect plant resources. National plant protection organizations should consider a PFA to be a phytosanitary measure that, when used alone, is sufficient for managing pest <u>risk</u> . <u>risk unless further risks are identified by importing coutry/</u>	P	Category: TECHNICAL (21) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 10:46 AM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:05 AM) : Accepted
40	A PFA is a phytosanitary measure that may be used to facilitate safe trade and protect plant resources. National plant protection organizations should consider a PFA to be a phytosanitary measure that, when used alone, is sufficient for managing pest riskrisk except for priority quarantaine pests.	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (10) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:20 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 10:46 AM) : Revised
Backg	ground				
43	A PFA is recognized as one of the pest risk management options that contracting parties may consider implementing as a phytosanitary measure to protect the plant resources of an area for agricultural, forestry or ecological	P	(7) Egypt (31 Jul 2022 11:07 PM) The idea of establishing PFA as a phytosanitary measure is to increase the	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:58 AM) : Rejected

	conservation purposes, this is to facilitate safe trade, or and increase the market-access opportunities for exporting countries. Pest free areas can offer a cost-effective way for NPPOs and industry in both importing and exporting countries to manage pest risk.		market-access opportunities for exporting countries. So this should be imposed in the explanation.		
50	A PFA should be considered a phytosanitary measure that, when used alone, is sufficient for managing the pest risk associated with a specific pestpest except for priority quarantaine pests. Where a PFA has been established and maintained in accordance with the requirements of this standard, additional phytosanitary measures in relation to the specified pest should not be imposed.	P	Category: TECHNICAL (11) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:21 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:04 AM): Rejected
50	A <u>recognized PFA</u> should be considered a phytosanitary measure that, when used alone, is sufficient for managing the pest risk associated with a specific pest. Where a PFA has been established and maintained in accordance with the requirements of this standard, additional phytosanitary measures in relation to the specified pest should not be <u>imposed.imposed unless further risks</u> are identified by importing country	P	Category: TECHNICAL (22) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:03 AM)	0	
50	A PFA should be considered a phytosanitary measure that, when used alone, is sufficient for managing the pest risk associated with a specific pest. Where a PFA has been established and maintained in accordance with the requirements of this standard, additional phytosanitary measures in relation to the specified pest should not be imposed_imposed_except for priority_quarantaine pests.	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (12) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:23 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:03 AM) : Revised
61	measures should be based on the biology of the specified pest, the relevant pathways and the characteristics of the PFA; and its hosts the relevant pathways and the characteristics of the PFA;	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (23) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:06 AM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:06 AM) : Accepted
61	measures should be based on the biology of the specified pest, the relevant pathways and the characteristics of the PFA;	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (5) Egypt (30 Jul 2022 5:57 PM) The importance of accredited diagnostic	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:06 AM): Closed: Another change

	- existence of accredited laboratory for pest detection purposes should be in place.		service should be mentioned in PFA related-cases.		was accepted which conflicts with this one
61	measures should be based on the biology <u>and the hosts</u> of the specified pest, the relevant pathways and the characteristics of the PFA;	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (13) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:30 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:06 AM) : Revised
64	the support from participation of relevant stakeholders, such as domestic industries and local regulatory bodies; and	Р	Category : TECHNICAL (24) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:08 AM)	А	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:08 AM) : Accepted
64	the support from implication of relevant stakeholders, such as domestic industries and local regulatory bodies; and	P	Category: TECHNICAL (14) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:34 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:08 AM) : Revised
1.1 I	Pest to be controlled				
69	When initiating a PFA, an NPPO should first specify the pest or group of pest that is to be controlled (including its scientific name) and identify valid diagnostic methods and relevant aspects of its biology. In the following sections of this standard, this pest or group of pest is referred to as "the pest".	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (25) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:09 AM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:09 AM): Accepted
69	When initiating a PFA, an NPPO should first specify the pest or group of pest that is to be controlled (including its scientific name) and identify valid diagnostic methods and relevant aspects of its biology. In the following sections of this standard, this pest or group of pest is referred to as "the pest".	P	Category: TECHNICAL (15) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:37 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:09 AM) : Revised
1.2 I	dentification of the area				
72	Pest free areas may be delimited by natural barriers such as bodies of water, mountains, deserts or other geographical features that prevent pest movement from one area to another another or surrounded by a buffer zone.	P	Category: TECHNICAL (17) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:48 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:51 AM) : Rejected
2.2	Controls on the movement of regulated articles				
90	inspection of regulated articles, examination of the relevant documentation and, where necessary for cases of non-compliance, the application of appropriate phytosanitary measures.	P	Category: TECHNICAL (16) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:45 AM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:53 AM) : Accepted
2.3 I	Establishment of buffer zones				
92	Where the geographical isolation of the area is not adequate to prevent the natural spread of the pest into it, the establishment of a buffer zone should be considered. The population of the pest in the buffer zone should be	P	(3) NEPPO (30 Jul 2022 12:18 PM)	A	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:54 AM): Accepted

	maintained at or below a specified level, which should be verified by				
	surveillance. The <u>buffer zone should be free from the targeted pest hots. The</u>				
	extent of the buffer zone should be determined by the NPPO, based on the				
	distance over which the likely natural spread of the pest population to the area				
	could not occur during the season when hosts are present. The NPPO should				
	describe, with the use of supporting maps, the boundaries of the buffer zone.				
3.2	Surveillance for the maintenance of the pest free area				
101	The decision about whether general surveillance for the pest is sufficient or	Р	Category : EDITORIAL	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022
	specific surveillance is needed should be based on the risk of the pest's entry		(18) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 2:58 AM) in contradiction with the following 2		11:47 AM) : Rejected
	and establishment in the PFA and depends on the biology of the pest, the		paragraphs.		Rejected
	relevant entry pathways and the characteristics of the PFA.		Paragraphic.		
4. V	erification of pest freedom and regular review				
122	Pest freedom is attained or maintained based on verification from conducting specific	Р	Category : TECHNICAL	Α	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022
	surveillance. Once the PFA is established, the performance of the PFA		(26) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 11:57 AM)		11:57 AM):
	maintenance programme should be regularly reviewed. This review should		Revised change by Egypt on 31 Jul 2022 11:14 PM		Accepted
	allow the NPPO to find and correct deficiencies, incorporate any new and				
	relevant information on the pest or associated pathways, and adjust and				
	improve the maintenance programme accordingly.				
122	Once the PFA is established, the performance of the PFA maintenance	Р	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022
	programme should be regularly reviewed reviewed (By whom?). This review		(4) NEPPO (30 Jul 2022 12:26 PM)		11:57 AM): Closed: Another change
	should allow the NPPO to find and correct deficiencies, incorporate any new				was accepted which
	and relevant information on the pest or associated pathways, and adjust and				conflicts with this one
	improve the maintenance programme accordingly.				
122	Pest freedom is attained or maintained based on verification from conducting specific	Р	Category : TECHNICAL	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022
	surveillance. Once the PFA is established, the performance of the PFA		(8) Egypt (31 Jul 2022 11:14 PM)		11:57 AM) :
	maintenance programme should be regularly reviewed. This review should		The very first verification process when establishing PFA is conducting a specific surveillance. So this is better to start with in this section!		Revised
	allow the NPPO to find and correct deficiencies, incorporate any new and				
	relevant information on the pest or associated pathways, and adjust and				
	improve the maintenance programme accordingly.				
6. C	ommunication and stakeholder engagement			•	

130	Information about the establishment and maintenance of the PFA, including	Р	Category : TECHNICAL	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:54
	information about the methodology, results of surveys and pest diagnostics,		(19) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 3:11 AM)		AM):
	and other relevant information supporting the claim of pest freedom, should				Rejected
	be made available on request to relevant stakeholders and to other NPPOs.				

Reconciliation report for 1994-001_Draft 2021_Amendments_to_ISPM5_2022-06-29.docx (1994-001_Draft 2021_Amendments_to_ISPM5_2022-06-29.docx)

Summary

Title	2022 Second Consultation: 2021 Draft Amendments of ISPM 5 (1994-001) [Sub-review] (Id 1371)				
Description					
End Date	4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM				
Review Status	In Progress (Due: 4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM; Started: 22 Jul 2022 6:19 PM)				

Name	Status	Role	Summary	Comments	Last Activity
Algeria	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Egypt	In Progress	Reviewer		1	2 Aug 2022 2:09 PM
Iraq	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 4:50 PM
Jordan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Kuwait	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Lebanon	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Libya	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Mauritania	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Morocco	In Progress	Reviewer		1	2 Aug 2022 7:18 AM
Morocco	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
NEPPO	Review Owner	Owner		4	3 Aug 2022 8:50 AM
Oman	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Qatar	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Regional Office for the	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 12:53 PM
Near East and North Africa					
Region					
Saudi Arabia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Sudan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Syrian Arab Republic	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Tunisia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
United Arab Emirates	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Yemen	Completed	Reviewer		1	24 Jul 2022 8:55 PM

T (Type) - B = Bullet, C = Comment, P = Proposed Change, R = Rating **S** (Status) - A = Accepted, C = Closed, O = Open, W = Withdrawn, M = Merged

Para	Text	Т	Comment	S	Author Comment			
1.1. '	'identity (of a consignment)" (2011-001)			1				
47	The components of a consignment as covered <u>covered covered by its phytosanitary certificate and described in the sections "name of produce and quantity declared", "botanical name of its sections plants" and "place of origin"</u>	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (10) NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:03 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:03 PM): Accepted			
47	The components of a consignment as covered <u>and described</u> by its phytosanitary certificate , and described in the sections "name of produce and quantity declared", "botanical name of plants " and "place of origin"	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (8) Morocco (2 Aug 2022 7:48 AM)	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:03 PM) : Revised			
	'general surveillance" (2018-046)							
62	An official process whereby data on pests in an area , collected from various sources other than surveys , are analysed and verified <u>verified</u> <u>by NPPO</u> .	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (2) NEPPO (30 Jul 2022 1:50 PM) It is useful to insist on NPPO.	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:04 PM): Accepted			
2.1. "surveillance" (2020-009)								
81	An official process which collects and records data on pest presence or absence by survey , monitoring or other procedures [CEPM, 1996; revised CPM, 2015]	С	Category: EDITORIAL (1) Yemen (27 Jul 2022 9:40 AM) An official process aims to collect and record data on pest presence or non-presence by survey, monitoring or other procedures.	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:50 AM): Rejected			
2.4.	"emergency measure" (2020-004)							
139	Anphytosanitary measure official rule measure or procedure promptly established as a matter of urgency to prevent the entry, establishment or spread of a pest in a new or unexpected phytosanitary situation not addressed by existing phytosanitary measures. An emergency measure may or may not be a provisional measure	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (3) NEPPO (30 Jul 2022 1:55 PM) It will be better to change rule by measure	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:04 PM): Accepted			
	'provisional measure'' (2020-008)							
155	A phytosanitary regulation temporary official rule measure or procedure to prevent the entry, establishment or spread of a pest, established without full technical justification wing to because of a current lack of adequate	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (4) NEPPO (30 Jul 2022 1:58 PM)	A	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:04 PM): Accepted			

	information: and A provisional measure is subjected to periodic review and full technical justification as soon as possible					
2.7. "test" (2021-005)						
193	Officialnon-visualnon-visual (biological) examination of plants, plant products or other regulated articles, other than visual, to determine if pests are present, identify pests or determine compliance verify conformity with specific phytosanitary requirements	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (5) Egypt (30 Jul 2022 5:59 PM) The word "biological" is to emphasis that no human interference was exist in the test and it was totally biologically based test	С	NEPPO (2 Aug 2022 2:06 PM): Rejected	

Reconciliation report for 2014-007_Draft_Rev_ISPM18_2022-06-29.docx (2014-007_Draft_Rev_ISPM18_2022-06-29.docx)

Summary

Title	2022 Second Consultation: Draft ISPM: Revision of ISPM 18 (2014-007) [Sub-review] (Id 1373)
Description	
End Date	4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM
Review Status	In Progress (Due: 4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM; Started: 22 Jul 2022 6:20 PM)

Participants

Name	Status	Role	Summary	Comments	Last Activity
Algeria	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Egypt	Completed	Reviewer		1	1 Aug 2022 5:49 PM
Iraq	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 5:03 PM
Jordan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Kuwait	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Lebanon	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Libya	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Mauritania	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Morocco	In Progress	Reviewer		8	1 Aug 2022 9:53 AM
Morocco	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
NEPPO	Review Owner	Owner		8	3 Aug 2022 8:53 AM
Oman	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Qatar	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Regional Office for the Near East and North Africa Region	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 12:38 PM
Saudi Arabia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Sudan	Completed	Reviewer	completed	1	30 Jul 2022 8:49 AM
Syrian Arab Republic	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Tunisia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
United Arab Emirates	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Yemen	Completed	Reviewer		0	24 Jul 2022 8:56 PM

T (Type) - B = Bullet, C = Comment, P = Proposed Change, R = Rating

S (Status) - A = Accepted, C = Closed, O = Open, W = Withdrawn, M = Merged

Para	Text	Т	Comment	s	Author Comment
G	(General Comment)	С	Category: EDITORIAL (1) Sudan (30 Jul 2022 8:49 AM) we accept all the reviews	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:51 AM): Rejected
G	(General Comment)	С	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (2) Egypt (30 Jul 2022 5:47 PM) However the irradiation facility is present in Egypt but has not utilized up to present in agricultural fresh commodities. In conclusion, Egyptian NPPO is not utilizing irradiation treatment as a phytosanitary measure in which the experience to validate this document may not be provided for the present time.	С	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:51 AM): Rejected
G	(General Comment)	С	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (16) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:44 PM) Inspection should come after Monitroing and auditing for more consistency	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:44 PM): Accepted
G	(General Comment)	С	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (3) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:53 AM) In general, in addition to the NPPOs, other national agencies intervene in the field of irradiation. For this purpose, the implication of these agencies is important to assist the NPPOs in order to accomplish their missions. The specific comments in this document refer only to this issue.	Α	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:16 PM): Accepted
4. V	alidation		,		
96	Installation qualification and operational qualification validate the irradiator and may be performed by the treatment provider with the technology suppliers. National plant protection organizations are typically not involved with installation- or operational-qualification activities, but the treatment provider should inform the NPPO and other related national agencies if major changes have been made to the facility that would require dose mapping to be	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (11) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:31 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:31 PM): Accepted

	repeated (e.g. replenishment of gamma sources or major changes to conveyor-				
	belt systems or speeds).				
96	Installation qualification and operational qualification validate the irradiator and may be performed by the treatment provider with the technology		Category : SUBSTANTIVE	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:31
			(4) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:54 AM)		PM): Revised
	suppliers. National plant protection organizations are typically not involved				Reviseu
	with installation- or operational-qualification activities, but the treatment	should inform the NPPO and other national regulatory agencies if anges have been made to the facility that would require dose			
	provider should inform the NPPO and other national regulatory agencies if				
	major changes have been made to the facility that would require dose				
	mapping to be repeated (e.g. replenishment of gamma sources or major				
	changes to conveyor-belt systems or speeds).				
5. A	dequate systems for treatment facilities				
100	The NPPO of the country in which the treatment facility is located located.	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE	Α	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:34
	with the cooperation of other relevant national agencies, is responsible for	ble for (12) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:34 PM)		PM): Accepted	
	ensuring that the facility system requirements are met.				recepted
100	The NPPO of the country in which the treatment facility is located located.	Р	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:34 PM): Revised
	with the cooperation of other national regulatory agencies, is responsible for		(5) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:55 AM)		
	ensuring that the facility system requirements are met.				revised
5.1 A	Approval of treatment facilities and authorization of treatment providers				
102	Treatment facilities should be approved by the NPPO of the country <u>assisted</u>	Р	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	Α	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:37
	by relevant agencies in which the facility is located before phytosanitary		(13) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:37 PM)		PM): Accepted
	treatments are applied there, with such approval thereby providing				riccepted
	authorization to the treatment provider responsible for the facility to conduct				
	treatments according to agreed procedures. This approval should be				
	subsequent to authorization from competent authorities for safety				
	(e.g. radiation safety authority, nuclear regulatory authority) where				
	appropriate and be based on a set of criteria that include both criteria common				
	to all irradiation facilities and those that are specific to the site and commodity				
	(see Annex 1).				
102	Treatment facilities should be approved by the NPPO of the country in which	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:37
	the facility is located before phytosanitary treatments are applied there, with		(6) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:56 AM)		PM): Revised

103	such approval thereby providing authorization to the treatment provider responsible for the facility to conduct treatments according to agreed procedures. This approval should be subsequent <u>assistance and</u> to authorization from competent authorities for safety (e.g. radiation safety authority, nuclear regulatory authority) where appropriate and be based on a set of criteria that include both criteria common to all irradiation facilities and those that are specific to the site and commodity (see Annex 1). Evaluation of phytosanitary treatment facilities for re-approval should be carried out by the NPPO <u>assisted by relevant national agencies if needed</u> on a regular basis at appropriate intervals.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (14) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:42 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:42 PM) : Accepted
103	Evaluation of phytosanitary treatment facilities for re-approval should be carried out by the NPPO on a regular basis at appropriate intervals. The NPPO may request assistance from other national regulatory agencies.	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (7) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:56 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:42 PM) : Revised
5.4	Monitoring and auditing	<u>I</u>			
114	The NPPO of the country in which the irradiation is conducted should monitor and audit treatment facilities and providers providers assisted by other relevant national agencies if necessary. The NPPO should maintain an audit schedule and ensure that such audits are conducted by appropriately trained personnel. Continuous supervision of irradiation by the NPPO should not be necessary, provided treatment procedures are properly designed by the treatment provider and can be verified to ensure a high degree of system integrity for the facility, process and commodity in question. The monitoring and auditing should be sufficient to detect and correct deficiencies promptly.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (15) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:43 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:43 PM): Accepted
114	The NPPO of the country in which the irradiation is conducted should	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (8) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:57 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:43 PM):

62 1	irradiation by the NPPO should not be necessary, provided treatment procedures are properly designed by the treatment provider and can be verified to ensure a high degree of system integrity for the facility, process and commodity in question. The monitoring and auditing should be sufficient to detect and correct deficiencies promptly.				
133	The treatment provider should keep appropriate records for each treatment application. These records should be made available to the NPPO and other relevant national agencies of the country in which the treatment facility is located for auditing and verification purposes orwhen a trace-back is necessary.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (17) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:45 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:45 PM): Accepted
133	The treatment provider should keep appropriate records for each treatment application. These records should be made available to the NPPO and other national regulatory agencies of the country in which the treatment facility is located for auditing and verification purposes orwhen a trace-back is necessary.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (9) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:58 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:45 PM) : Revised
	esponsibilities				
152	The NPPO of the country country, assisted by relevant national agencies if needed, in which the irradiation is conducted is responsible for the evaluation, approval and auditing of the application of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (18) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:46 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:46 PM): Accepted
152	The NPPO of the country in which the irradiation is conducted is responsible for the evaluation, approval and auditing of the application of irradiation as a phytosanitary measure. The NPPO may request assistance from other national regulatory agencies.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (10) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:58 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 5:46 PM): Revised

Reconciliation report for 2018-011_Draft_Annex_ISPM37_2022-05-18_En.docx (2018-011_Draft_Annex_ISPM37_2022-05-18_En.docx)

Summary

Title	2022 First Consultation: Draft Annex to ISPM 37 (2018-011) [Sub-review] (Id 1368)
Description	
End Date	4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM
Review Status	In Progress (Due: 4 Aug 2022 11:45 PM; Started: 22 Jul 2022 6:16 PM)

Participants

Name	Status	Role	Summary	Comments	Last Activity
Algeria	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Egypt	In Progress	Reviewer		2	1 Aug 2022 5:16 PM
Iraq	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Jordan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Kuwait	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Lebanon	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Libya	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Mauritania	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Morocco	In Progress	Reviewer		20	1 Aug 2022 9:43 AM
Morocco	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
NEPPO	Review Owner	Owner		7	3 Aug 2022 8:49 AM
Oman	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Qatar	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Regional Office for the Near East and North Africa	In Progress	Reviewer		0	1 Aug 2022 3:14 PM
Region	T D	D			25 1 1 2022 11 02 444
Saudi Arabia	In Progress	Reviewer		0	25 Jul 2022 11:03 AM
Sudan	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Syrian Arab Republic	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Tunisia	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
United Arab Emirates	Not Started	Reviewer		0	
Yemen	Completed	Reviewer		0	24 Jul 2022 8:53 PM

T (Type) - B = Bullet, C = Comment, P = Proposed Change, R = Rating

S (Status) - A = Accepted, C = Closed, O = Open, W = Withdrawn, M = Merged

Para	Text	Т	Comment	S	Author Comment
G	(General Comment)	C		ce, ating ble on to his	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 3:25 PM): Rejected
G	(General Comment)	С	agreement to adopt this draft. Category: SUBSTANTIVE (2) NEPPO (30 Jul 2022 1:32 PM In general, researchers should be encoutaged to) C	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 3:25 PM) : Rejected

			their data regarding host plant for fruit flies.		
	T ANNEX to ISPM 37: Criteria for evaluation of available information for deter	rmir	<u> </u>	8-01	
1	DRAFT ANNEX to ISPM 37: Criteria for evaluation of available information for determining host status of fruit to-regarding fruit	P	Category : EDITORIAL (8) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:44 AM)	A	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:48 AM) : Accepted
	flies (2018-011)				
	EX 1: Criteria for evaluation of available information for determining host status	of f			
26	ANNEX 1: Criteria for evaluation of available information for	Р	Category: EDITORIAL	Α	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:48
	determining host status of fruit to-regarding fruit flies	(9) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:44 AM)		AM): Accepted	
1. Int	roduction				
28	National plant protection organizations (NPPOs) use a variety of published	Р	Category : EDITORIAL	Α	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:48
	information relating to fruit fly host status when they implement adopted		(10) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:44 AM)		AM): Accepted
	ISPMs related to pest risk analysis (PRA), pest free areas, the design of				Accepted
	import and export programmes, eradication, surveillance, pest records, and				
	more. There is considerable inconsistency, however, in the interpretation of				
	published information, and terms used in the literature to describe hosts do not				
	always align with those defined in this standard. This can lead to disputes				
	between NPPOs. This annex promotes harmonization to prevent future trade				
	challenges. It outlines the criteria that should be used when evaluating				
	evidence to determine the host status of fruit to regarding fruit flies				
	(Tephritidae) based on information that already exists, and provides guidance				
	on assessing the uncertainty of the resulting host status determination. It also				
	provides guidance to NPPOs on applying host status determinations in				
	activities such as PRA.				
2. Ho	ost terminology in available literature and alignment with the host status categories	es u	sed in this standard		
32	in which the target fruit fly develops completely from egg to viable adult adult	Р	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	Α	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:48
	adult or may host a stage that may produce viable adults, starting in attached		(29) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:49 PM)		AM):
	fruit that is free from any mechanical or natural damage, under natural				Accepted
	conditions.				

32	in which the target fruit fly develops completely from egg to viable adult adult or may host a stage that may produce viable adults, starting in attached fruit that is free from any mechanical or natural damage, under natural conditions.	P	Category: TECHNICAL (11) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:45 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:49 PM) : Revised
34	that shows evidence of infestation under semi-natural or certain, clearly described natural conditions (including field trials); and	С	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (13) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:46 AM) "semi-natural" must be defined to avoid confusion with the natural in this standard or in ISPM 5	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:47 PM): Accepted
35	in which the target fruit fly develops completely from egg to viable adultadult or a part of its life cyle that may produce viable adults, starting in attached fruit that is free from any mechanical or natural damage, under clearly described conditions.	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (30) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:51 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:51 PM): Accepted
35	in which the target fruit fly develops completely from egg to viable adultadult or may host a stage that may produce viable adults, starting in attached fruit that is free from any mechanical or natural damage, under clearly described conditions.	Р	(28) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 3:30 PM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:51 PM) : Revised
38	in which the target fruit fly does not develop from egg to viable adult <u>adult or</u> a part of its life cyle that may produce viable adults in field trials, in trials conducted under semi-natural conditions as set out in this standard or in laboratory experiments.	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (31) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:52 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:52 PM): Accepted
38	in which the target fruit fly does not develop from egg to viable adult <u>adult or may host a stage that may produce viable adults</u> in field trials, in trials conducted under semi-natural conditions as set out in this standard or in laboratory experiments.	Р	Category: TECHNICAL (14) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:47 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:52 PM) : Revised
	General evaluation criteria				
41	When determining host status <u>regarding fruit flies</u> based on available information, NPPOs should assess the completeness, reliability and applicability of the information to establish whether it provides the following:	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (15) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:48 AM)	A	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:49 AM): Accepted
42	an accurate identification of the plant species (scientific name and authority) or cultivar, with supporting evidence (e.g. references used for plant (including	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (16) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:49 AM)	А	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:54 PM): Accepted

43	cultivar) identification, verification of plant material by a specialist taxonomist taxonomist or trained specialist, molecular identification, voucher specimens); a description of the sampled area (e.g. management practices if in a commercial orchard, presence of other natural or conditional hosts in the area), details of location (e.g. geographic coordinates, climate, growing	P	Category: TECHNICAL (17) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:50 AM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:55 PM) : Accepted
	region, elevation) elevation), details on the nature of the sampling area (e.g. natural site, trials site, open field, greenhouse) and details of collection dates (e.g. early or late season, multiple years);				
50	an accurate identification of the fruit fly species reared from the fruit together with supporting evidence (e.g. published keys used for fruit fly species identification, verification of fruit fly species by a specialist taxonomist or trained specialist, photographs, molecular identification, voucher specimens).	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (18) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:50 AM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 3:55 PM): Accepted
3.2	Criteria for natural host				
52	3.2 Criteria for natural host	С	Category: TECHNICAL (7) Egypt (30 Jul 2022 5:42 PM) What will be the case: when a natural host (or primary host) is harvested from the field and other species of fruit bearing plants could be growing at the same time in the area that are usually not infested. In the absence of the natural host (preferred, primary), some FF can infest the host that is usually not preferred (natural). This host is therefore, conditional and such conditions occur in the field, implying being natural. Should this terminology be more clarified by EWG?	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:34 PM): Rejected
53	The information used to determine natural host status should contain evidence of infestation under clearly described <u>natural</u> conditions and evidence of development to viable adults.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (32) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:01 PM)	Α	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:31 PM): Accepted

3.3	The information used to determine natural host status should contain evidence of infestation under <u>clearly described natural</u> conditions <u>and (to be clearly described)</u> and evidence of development to viable adults. Criteria for conditional host	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (19) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:51 AM)	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:02 PM): Rejected
58	The information used to determine conditional host status should contain both evidence of infestation under clearly described conditions and evidence of development to viable adults from either field trials or from trials under seminatural conditions as set out in this standard, with published methodological details and results.	С	Category: TECHNICAL (20) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 9:52 AM) In this level, the standard only recognizes the results of field trials or trials under semi-natural conditions. This should be harmonized with the definition at the top where testtrials are only one option among many.	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:03 PM): Accepted
67	If the information on non-host status is derived from field trialstrials or from trials conducted under semi-natural conditions, there are no further criteria for evaluation of the information other than the general evaluation criteria listed in section 3.1.	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (21) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:16 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:05 PM): Accepted
4. A	The quality of the information should be assessed based on the <u>criteria</u> mentioned in point 3, design of the method used to determine the type of host, the sample size, the extent of replication, the presentation of results and the expertise of the contributors.	Р	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (22) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:25 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:06 PM) : Accepted
79	The completeness of the information should be assessed against the criteria listed in this standard for the determination of host status in relation to the plant species or cultivar and the fruit fly species being evaluated. Of these criteria, NPPOs should consider the key elements for the determination of natural host status, potential host status and non-host status to be the identification of the plant species or cultivar and the fruit fly species by a taxonomist or trained specialist, the deposition of voucher specimens, and the details provided of the fruit origin and condition.	P	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (23) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:27 PM)	A	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:07 PM): Accepted
87	The result of an analysis of host status should be accompanied by a determination of the level and nature of the associated uncertainty.	С	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (24) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:38 PM) It is necessary to define the various	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:16 PM): Rejected

			levels of uncertainty or to be limited only to two cases: certain and uncertain.		
87	The result of an analysis of host status should be accompanied by a determination of the level and nature of the associated uncertainty.	С	Category: SUBSTANTIVE (33) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:16 PM) It will be useful to define the various level of uncertainty	Α	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:16 PM): Accepted
5. App	plication of the host status of a fruit to a fruit fly				
90	The host status of a fruit to-regarding a fruit fly should be considered in the initiation stage of PRA; in the evaluation of the probability of introduction and spread and in the assessment of impacts; in the evaluation and selection of pest risk management options to mitigate the pest risk (e.g. pre-inspection,		Category: EDITORIAL (25) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:40 PM)	A	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:49 AM): Accepted
	inspection, phytosanitary treatment); and in risk communication				
92	(e.g. consultation and sharing of information).	D	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	Α	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:28
92	When a PRA is conducted for import of fruit from a plant species or cultivar categorized as a non-host for a particular fruit fly species, by NPPO of		(34) NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:28 PM)	A	PM): Accepted
	<u>importing country</u> , that fruit fly species should be eliminated from further consideration at the initiation or pest categorization stages.				
92	When a PRA is conducted for import of fruit from a plant species or cultivar	Р	Category : SUBSTANTIVE	С	NEPPO (1 Aug 2022 4:28 PM): Revised
	categorized as a non-host for a particular fruit fly species species taking into		(27) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:51 PM)		
	account the criterion of uncertainty, that fruit fly species should be eliminated				
	from further consideration at the initiation or pest categorization stages.				
94	The use of the host status of a fruit to regarding a fruit fly in the establishment	Р	Category: EDITORIAL (26) Morocco (1 Aug 2022 12:45 PM)	Α	NEPPO (3 Aug 2022 8:49 AM) : Accepted
	and maintenance of pest free areas should be in accordance with ISPM 4				
	(Requirements for the establishment of pest free areas) and ISPM 26				
	(Establishment of pest free areas for fruit flies (Tephritidae)).				